Achmad Feby Supufi

From: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 16:42

To: Achmad Feby Supufi

Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro; Gilang Fajar Gumelar

Subject: RE: Visit PT Sumber Mitra Jaya Existing NW106 and NW220GPD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Pak Feby,
Noted,
| already get approval from Shaun to join you.

Regards,

Unggul Aribowo
Distribution Business Manager — AGG DMO Indonesia
+62 811 920 1743 | unggul.aribowo@metso.com

From: Achmad Feby Supufi <achmad.supufi@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: Rabu, 10 Januari 2024 16.21

To: Unggul Aribowo <unggul.aribowo@metso.com>

Cc: Pamungkas Taufiq Saputro <pamungkas.saputro@trakindo.co.id>; Gilang Fajar Gumelar
<gilang.f.gumelar@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Visit PT Sumber Mitra Jaya Existing NW106 and NW220GPD

Dear Pak Unggul,

Regarding our communication today, customer PT Sumber Mitra Jaya have Metso NW106 and NW220GPD in
Pemalang, Central Java. They have plan to remove site Pemalang to Medan Sumatera for support New Project
in Medan, and need to Inspect before remove this unit. | have a plan to inspecton:

Date :17-18January 2024

Need your advise and confirmation visit with you to site Pemalang on date.




Thank You

Best Regards,

Achmad FEBY Supufi
Metso After Market Sales&Marketing - Aggregate Business
Construction & Forestry MKT & SLS Division

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 15th Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560 Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 « Mobile: +62 811 1464 927
Fax. +62 21 782 2357, 2997 6612
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228 + WhatsApp 0811 5500 228
Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢« YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of ™ Tiara Marga

This e-mail and any files attached are intended solely for the use of the addressee. They may contain privileged or confidential
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of this e-
mail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the
message and any attachments from your system. Metso processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws.
For more information please see our Data Privacy Policy .




